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TO: 	Kenneth W. Anderson, Jr., Commissioner 
Brandy Marty Marquez, Commissioner 

All Parties of Record 

.et'S\tb FROM: 	Jeffrey J. Huhn 
Administrative Law Judge 

RE: 	Open Meeting of August 17, 2017 
Docket No. 47203 - Petition of Parker Area Investments, LLC to Amend City of 
Aledo's Certificates of Convenience and Necessity in Parker County by 
Expedited Release 

DATE: 	August 11, 2017 

On July 27, 2017, the Proposed Order in the above referenced proceeding was issued. The 
Commission is currently scheduled to consider this docket at an open meeting to begin at 9:30 a.m. 
on Thursday, August 17, 2017, at the Commission's offices, 1701 North Congress Avenue, Austin, 
Texas. 

The Administrative Law Judge proposes the following revisions to correct typographical 
errors in the proposed order: 

• Footnote No. 1 is revised to reflect the correct date of May 23, 2017 rather than 2107. 

• Conclusion of Law No. 8 is revised to state "water or sewer service rather than 
"water or water service". 
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